Copy of Environmental Protection Representation- Appendix E.

Hi Bola
| consider that the Dispersal policy contains suitable information on control measures.

Supplementary Observations

However, after further discussion with the Licensing and Police departments | understand there are
also two other restaurants (including takeaway) in proximity, Star Pizza and Lakers Chicken. It is
therefore considered that keeping the hours for late night refreshment consistent across the three
businesses is appropriate in order to protect residents from public nuisance arising from customers
and takeaway vehicles for these businesses. Therefore, | recommend that the following condition
are applied to any consent granted.

1. Late Night Refreshment — Hours

Sunday — Thursday 23:00 to 00:00
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:00 (Delivery only after 00:00)

Kind Regards

Chris Hurst | Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Health and Public Protection
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham



